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Gryglak, Magdalena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mr. Turco, 

Gryglak, Magdalena 
Thursday, August 31, 2017 11:37 AM 
'Robert.Turco@mercy.net' 
Addition of a new location of use- NRC License no. 24-00794-03 

On August 15, 2017, we have received your notification regarding the addition of a new area of use, a stress 
test room at your existing Smizer Mill location (NRC license no. 24-00794-03). After review of the facility 
diagram, a number of omissions was identified. Please follow guidance in NUREG 1556, Volume 9, Revision 
2, Section 8.16, Facility Diagram, to provide a revised response. As discussed with you on August 31,2017, 
please provide the following information: 

1) Indicate the room number for the new location of use, 
2) Describe areas/rooms adjacent to the new location of use, 
3) Describe areas and occupancy above and below the new location of use, 
4) Provide dimensions/scale for the new location of use. 

Please provide a written response in a signed and dated letter by September 15, 2017. Please email your 
response as a pdf document to Magdalena.Grvglak@nrc.gov. 

Thank you 

Magdalena R. Gryglak 
Health Physicist 
U.S. NRC Region Ill 
630-829-9875 
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